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Research and Economic
Development Center

A Building’s Life Changing Journey

By Kristen Eash

The Story

During this story | will be taking you on a
trip though the building’s life.

*Pre-Bid — WBE/MBE Solicitation
*Scope Review — Cladding
*Procurement — Skylight
*Construction — Windmill
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Pre-Bid

WBE/MBE Solicitation

* Funding: Department of General Services (DGS)
* DGS requires: Women and Minority Businesses
(WBE/MBE) Solicitation.
* OR ELSE: their bid is Thrown Out.
* The forms:
— Long
— Complex
— Time consuming

+ WHAT ARE THE EFFECTS ON THE PRIME
CONTRACTORS?
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=3 The REDC Building

Location: Erie, PA

Building Occupants: School of Business and
School of Engineering and Engineering Technology

Owner: The Pennsylvania State University
and Department of General Services

Total Cost: $30 million

Structure: sSteel

Exterior: Glass, Metal Panel, and Brick Walls
Thermoplastic Roofing

Size: 161,500 Sq.Ft.; 2.5 stories

Introduction

Pre-bid
WBE/MBE

Scope Review
Cladding

Procurement
Skylight

Construction
Windmill

Conclusion

Questions

The building had now been out to bid:

Pre-Bid

WBE/MBE Solicitation
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Pre-Bid

WBE/MBE Solicitation

The Survey asked the following things:

» Does this increase Pre-bid time? All said YES
* Is WBE/MBE Solicitation FAIR?

71% said NO (many opinions were given as
to why this is so) ,
» Have you hired a sub you normally wouldn’t?

91% Have and of this 58% were unsuccessful Contracts




Pre-Bid

WBE/MBE Solicitation

How many DSG Projects have contractors
bid on?

Scope Revie
Cladding

Cost/ SF

d aluminum supports $45

ding and aluminum

Pre-Bid

WBE/MBE Solicitation

How much do Contractors Increase their Bids by?
45% of the contractors increased their bid. Of those:

Bid Increase Percentage

OLess than 1%
m1-3%
03-5%
0 More than 5%
m Unnamed Amount|

ie has poor construction practices witl
her buildings with siding need mainte!
aintenance is expected to cost REDC

ere are 3900 SF of the panel designe

Daily Output

98 SF/Day

230 SF/Day

775 SF/Day




Metal Panel Glass

'lnllll;s

$229,670 $175,500

$85,000 every 7 years

$35,244

re is a joist that runs through the center th
main lobby

Procurement
Skylight

lysis:

t supports the skylight which weighs 155 p check my work a structural program was
my redesign the removed joist

ow is a picture of the original system
I




ysis:
support was also redesigned.

commend removing the joist for the addi
rs. This change should be done with a ¢
effect should be shown in the procureme

ilding sits in line with Lake Erie and gets
nn State is trying to enhance energy col

DC is an Engineering and Engineering
Building.

mdmuh'on__ng moﬁ.o the build
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Unit

Original Amol

13.13 per LF

69 LF (5905.97)

9.57 per LF

51.60 per LF

39 per SF.

Total

$905.97

s a total increase of just over $71.

edule:

Construction
Windmill




done early in these sections
Critical Path
not intense, not add much time
runs through existing conduit.

tural:
ills sit on directly on joist or column

Conclusion

Savings in electrical costs in first year

ill Costs = $1,500/windmill
$2,600
p Battery system = $3,000
= $6,000
ost= $30,000

- $195,600




nd the building was built che:
heaper to run and was bette
nvironment. So, they all live

ever after...

Questions??

Pre-Bid

WBE/MBE Solicitation

What Are the biggest problems with WBE/MBE Solicitation?
— The WBE/MBE Subcontractors are not properly
qualified.

— The WBE/MBE Subcontractors not responding
— The resulting bids not low enough bids.

dmills are tied together to a

pass through an Amp Meter.

-The kiosk will read the amp
meter’s output

power then goes into the
ry bank

er travels next thro




